
Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM

TO:        Bob Klein, Chair, and Members of the 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  

DATE:  April 3, 2018 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director RE: 75 and 80 Alaska Fish House--revised 

Requested Determine whether additional entrances to package store are necessary 
Action: 

Statutory AS 04.11.150(f):  “When the holder of a package store license is also a holder of a 
Authority:  beverage dispensary license and the package store premises are contained within or 

are adjacent to the premises of the beverage dispensary and the only public entrance 
to the package store is by a door or other means within the premises of the beverage 
dispensary, the board shall determine if additional entrances to the package store are 
necessary for enforcement purposes, to meet health and fire safety standards, or for 
the convenience of the public.” 

Staff Rec.: No additional entrance is necessary, pending a health and fire review 

Background:  The holder of these licenses (a beverage dispensary and a package store) in 
Ketchikan has submitted an AB-14 to change their licensed premises. They wish to collocate their 
package store license (which hasn’t been operated for two years) with their beverage dispensary 
license. 

An additional entrance does not appear to be necessary for enforcement purposes or for the 
convenience of the public. A review by the health and fire authorities is in progress. Should either 
entity raise concerns, we will bring this back to the board. 

Enforcement staff will work with the licensee to address some concerns related to the AB-14 before 
I approve the premises diagram change. 

Attachment: Premises diagrams and explanatory letter 
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